Kenai Peninsul~ Bor~ugh
Ast mbly

MEMORANDUM

TO: Wayne Ogle, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Boro!

FROM: Willy Dunne, Assembly Membel
DATE: July 25, 2019
RE: Amendment to Ordinance 2019-18, Amending KPB 22.40.080 and

Repealing KPB 22.40.090 which Provide for an Invocation During Assembly
Meetings and Referring this Question to the Voters (Dunne)

While | intend to move to withdraw this ordinance on August 6, 2019, following are
amendments | will offer if that motion is defeated to ensure the vote is advisory.

As this ordinance is intended to place on the ballot an advisory question about
the invocation, the assembly must vote on it before the election to get it on the
ballot. To consider the result of the vote on this question, the assembly would
have to wait until after the election to vote on a separate ordinance regarding
the invocation. The following amendments would delete the proposed code
changes from this ordinance.

[Please note the underlined bold language is new and bold strikeout language in
brackets is to be deleted.]

» Amend the title as follows:

REFERRING THE QUESTION TO THE VOTERS OF WHETHER OR NOT TO AMEND
THE BOROUGH CODE TO ELIMINATE THE RE UIREMENT OF

FOR-} HAVING AN IN\/OCATION DURING ASSEMBLY MEETINGS [AND
REFERRING THIS QUESHON-TO-THE- VOTERS]

i

» Re nber Section 3 to Section 1.
» AcC r w 1 _ Qs OWS:

SECTION 2. That this ordinance sh~" become effective immediately upon
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